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COMES NOW Respondent, FairPoint Carrier Services, Inc. f/k/a FairPoint Communications
Solutions Corp. (“FarPoint”), by and through its atorneys of record, Richard A. Finnigan and B.
Seth Bailey, atorneys at law, and files this Mation for Summary Dispostion with the Washington

Utilities and Trangportation Commission (the “Commisson”).

INTRODUCTION

Pursuant to WAC 480-09-426, FairPoint submits to the Commisson that there is no genuine
issue as to any materid fact and that FairPoint is entitled to summary dispostion in its favor. Under
the requirements of WAC 480-09-426, the Commission is to look to CR 56 for guidance on how to
ded with motions for summary dispostion. The law surrounding CR 56 motions for summary
judgment is wedl sdtled. Like the explicit requirements of WAC 480-09-426, under CR 56,
summary judgment must be entered if there is no genuine issue as to any materid fact and the
moving party is entitted to judgment as a matter of law. FRCP 56(c); Tanner Electric Coop. V.

Puget Sound Power & Light Co., 128 Wn.2d 656, 668, 911 P.2d 1301 (1996).

Once the moving paty mests its initid burden of showing the absence of any genuine issues
of materid fact, the burden then shifts to the non-moving party to set forth specific facts, not just

gpeculation, to avoid summary judgment being entered againgt it. FRCP 56(e); Kendal v. Public

Hospitd Dig., 118 Wn.2d 1, 89, 820 P.2d 497 (1991). “The whole purpose of summary judgment
procedure would be defeated if a case could be forced to trid [or hearing] by a nere assertion that
an isue exigds without any showing of evidence” See, Reed v. Streib, 65 Wn.2d 700, 707, 399
P.2d 338 (1965). Thus, since FairPoint has demonstrated below that there is no materialy disputed
fact, and that it is entitled to judgment as a matter of law, the burden shifts to the Commisson Staff

(“Staff”) to afirmatively demondrate with more than mere alegations that summary dispostion is

not appropriate.
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FACTS
On September 4, 2001, FarPoint and Qwest Corporation (“Qwest”) entered into a
Settlement agreement to resolve past billing disputes (the “Settlement Agreement”). A copy of the
Settlement Agreement is attached to this Motion for Summary Disposition as Exhibit 1.5 There is
no dispute that the Seftlement Agreement was in fact, a seftlement agreement. It is entitled
“Confidentia Billing Settlement Agreement.” Further, the Settlement Agreement Sates.

4. Various billing disputes have aisen between the Parties [FarPoint and
Qwed] in the peformance under the Interconnection Agreements
regading cetain  interconnection  sarvices,  including  collocation
decommissoning and the provisoning of interconnection trunks and
interoffice transport facilities (referred to hereinafter as the “ Disputes”).

5. In an atempt to findly resolve the Disputes and to avoid delay and costly
litigation, and for vauable condderation, the Paties voluntarily enter into
this Agreement to resolve fully the Disputes.

See, Exhibit 1, page 1.

There is no quedtion that the Settlement Agreement was to resolve past hilling disputes.
There were no “ongoing” interconnection obligations associated with the Settlement Agreement.
Instead, as paragraph 6 of the Settlement Agreement makes clear, a one-time payment was made by
Qwest to FairPoint to resolve past hilling disputes. In the language of the FCC Filing Requirements
Order, discussed below, this was a* backward-looking” settlement.

The second hdf of paragraph 6 on page 2 of the Settlement Agreement was the only
provison that cdled for any “ongoing” interconnection obligations as that term is used by the FCC

Filing Requirements Order. However, that pat of paragraph 6 that was “forward-looking” was

! The Amended Complaint states that the Settlement Agreement was filed by Qwest with the Commission on August
22, 2002, but was filed “late.” The letter from Qwest to the Commission, dated August 21, 2002, which accompanied
the Settlement Agreement is attached as Exhibit 2.
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pecificdly lined out of the Settlement Agreement by FarPoint and Qwest prior to its execution.
The Declaration of Mr. John LaPenta states conclusvely that FairPoint and Qwest never operated
under the lined out provison of paragraph 6. See, Declaration of John LaPenta.

Paragraph 7 of the Settlement Agreement contains a boilerplate “escalation clause” that
governs the parties efforts to resolve any potentid future disputes, should any have arisen, under
the interconnection agreement entered into by FairPoint and Qwest. It states:

Further, as pat of this Agreement, and to foster improved communications
between the Parties for the purpose of avoiding costly disputes in the future, the
Paties agree to implement the dispute resolution escaation process attached
hereto as Attachment A, applicable to any business issues that may arise under the
I nterconnection Agreements.

See, Exhibit 1, page 2.

This boilerplate language has not been used by the paties. See, Declaration of John
LaPenta Indeed, FarPoint sold the assets that the Settlement Agreement involved shortly after
execution of the Setlement Agreement. See, Declaration of John LaPenta.  Further, the boilerplate
ecdation clause does not mandate any specific “interconnection” action. It meredly lays out a
theoretical framework for the paties to avoid litigation costs in the future.  However, it is
goparently based exclusvely on this one paragraph that the Staff has initiated these proceedings
againg FairPoint.

ARGUMENT

1 The Settlement Agreement is a “Backward-Looking” Agreement that Need Not Be
Filed with the Commission:

The Staff has dleged that the Setlement Agreement should have been filed with the
Commisson but was not, thus violating 47 U.S.C. § 252 and RCW 80.36.150. See, Amended
Complaint, causes of action 1, 2 and 4. In its Amended Complaint, the Staff relies on In the Matter

Law Office of

FAIRPOINT'SMOTION FOR Richard A. Finnigan
SUMMARY DISPOSITION - 4 2405 Evergreen Park Dr. SW
Suite B-1

Olympia, WA 98502
(360) 956-7001




© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

NORNN NN NN REPR R R R R R R R R
o 00 B W N P O © 0 N o 00 M W N B O

of Owes Communications Internationa Inc. Petition for Declaratory Ruling on the Scope of the

Duty to File and Obtan Prior Approval of Negotiated Contractud Arrangements under Section

252(a)(1), Memorandum Opinion and Order, FCC 02-276, 17 FCC Rcd. 19,337, 1 8 (Oct. 4, 2002)
(the “FCC Filing Requirements Orde™) for its argument that the Settlement Agreement should have
been filed with the Commisson. See, Amended Complaint, a 1 4. However, by its own terms, the
FCC Filing Requirements Order excludes the Settlement Agreement from the types of agreements
thet must be filed with state commissons.

The FCC Filing Requirements Order atempts to parse out which agreements between
telecommunications companies are “interconnection agreements’ under 47 U.S.C. 88§ 251 and 252,
and therefore subject to the filing requirements, and which agreements are settlement agreements
that need not be filed with the state commissons. When discussng the types of agreements that do

need to be filed with a state commission, the FCC stated generdly:

Based on these datutory provisons, we find that an agreement that creates an
ongoing obligation pertaining to resde, number portability, diding parity, access
to rightsof-way, reciprocad compensation, interconnection, unbundled network
eements, or collocation is an interconnection agreement that must be filed
pursuant to section 252(a)(1). (Emphasisin origind).

See, FCC Filing Requirements Order, at 1 8.

However, the FCC acknowledged (contrary to the assertions of severa state commissons
that filed comments in the FCC's proceeding) that not al agreements need to be filed with the Sate
commissions. The FCC Filing Requirements Order specificaly excludes certain types of settlement
agreements from those types of agreements that need to be filed with dtate commissions.
Admittedly, not dl settlement agreements are free from the filing requirements of Section 252(g)(1).
However, those agreements that do not have an “ongoing” interconnection nature to them are not

required to be filed with state commissions.
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In its carification of the types of settlement agreements that need not be filed with date
commissons, the FCC gpecificdly made reference to settlement agreements resolving “billing
disputes.” It stated:

The firs matter concerns which settlement agreements, if any, must be filed under
section 252(8)(1). . . . Medy insating the term “settlement agreement” in a
document does not excuse carriers of their filing obligation under section 252(a)
or prevent a state commisson from approving or rgecting the agreement as an
interconnection agreement under section 252(e). However, we adso agree with
Qwed that those settlement agreements that smply provide for *“backward-
looking consideration” .g., the settlement of a disoute in consideration for a cash
payment or the cancellaion of an unpaid hill) need not be filed.

FCC Filing Requirements Order, a 1 12 on page 6 (emphasis added). In this context, the FCC aso
quoted the Minnesota Department of Commerce's (“MDC’) comments by dating with gpprova
that the MDC “did not include in its complant agang Qwes filed with the Minnesota Public
Utility Commission ‘settlement agreements of what gppear to be legitimate billing digputes’” See

FCC Filing Requirements Order, n.32, page 6 (emphasis added).

The FCC made no mention of a boillerplate escalation clause teking “legitimate billing
disputes’ out of the redm of “backward-looking” settlement agreements that need not be filed with
the state commissons. In other words, just like insarting the words “settlement agreement” into a
contract does not autometicaly rdieve the ILEC from its obligation to file an agreement with the
date commisson, inserting a boilerplate “escaation clause’ does not automaticaly impose a filing
obligation. The FCC makes it clear that it is the overdl nature and purpose of the settlement
agreement that governs whether it should be filed with a state commisson, not any one individud

phrase or clause.
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2. There Are No Specific Interconnection Provisons Obligated by the Settlement
Agreement, Including the Boilerplate Escalation Clause:

In the context of the FCC Filing Requirements Order, it is vaugble to review the types of

clauses and agreements that the Order |abels as * interconnection” agreements requiring filing:

Based on these datutory provisons, we find that an agreement that creates an
ongoing obligation pertaning to resale, number portability, diding parity, access
to rightsof-way, reciproca compensation, interconnection, unbundled network
dements, or collocation is an interconnection agreement that must be filed
pursuant to section 252(a)(1). (Itdics emphasis in origind; underlined emphass
added).

See, FCC Filing Requirements Order, at 8.

In this case, the boilerplate escaation clause does not gpecificaly involve any of the
provisons of an interconnection agreement such as number portability, unbundled network
elements, collocation, etc. Ingead, it Smply lays out a procedure whereby the parties could avoid

costly litigation.

3. Thereis No Filing Requirement If the Terms of the Settlement Agreement Are Already
Available to Other Similarly Situated CLECs Through Other Agreements or Qwest’s
Web Site:

In addition to the fact that (1) the Settlement Agreement is backward-looking, (2) the
ecaation clause was never used and (3) the Settlement Agreement, including the escadion clause,
did not pertan to specific “interconnection” issues, there are other reasons why the Settlement
Agreement did not need to be filed with the Commisson. One of these reasons is that the escdation
provisons outlined in the Settlement Agreement ae dready avaladle to dl dmilaly Stuated
CLECs as pat of Qwest's Statement of Generdly Acceptable Terms and Conditions (“SGAT”) for
the date of Washington. Qwest's SGAT dong with al accompanying exhibits is avalable on
Qwet's web dte a  http://www.qwest.com/whol esale/downl oads/2002/020708/WA-SGAT-
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0062502.doc. Under the FCC Filing Requirements Order, this removes the Settlement Agreement
from the filing obligations. This is egpecidly true where, as is the case here, only a very smdl
portion of the agreement (if any at dl) could even be argued to be *ongoing.”

In daifying the manner in which tems should be mede avalable to samilaly Stuaed
CLECs, the FCC dated thet if the information contained in the agreements in question “is generdly

avalable to cariers (e.g., made avalable on an incumbent LEC's wholesde web ste),” then the

filing requirements are satidfied. See, FCC Filing Requirements Order, a § 9 on page 5 (emphasis
added). In this case, Qwest’'s SGAT and related exhibits handle escalation procedures by providing
provisons to dl smilaly dtuated CLECs tha are more advantageous to CLECs than the
boilerplate escdation clause in the Settlement Agreement. See, Qwest’'s SGAT, a 1 12.2.6
through 12.3.12 and Exhibit G to SGAT, at 1 14.

Given the detailed nature of these provisions that Qwest makes available to adl CLECs, not
just FarPoint, it cannot be argued that the boilerplate escdation clause in the Settlement Agreement
resulted in any obligation to file the Settlement Agreement with the Commisson. It certanly did
not result in any harm to any other CLEC not a paty to the Settlement Agreement because dl
amilarly stuated CLECs could take advantage of equa or more favorable terms as those avalable
to FairPoint in the boilerplate escalation clause.

This fact is conclusvely demondrated by the interconnection agreement that FarPoint and
Qwest have entered into, which was timdy filed with and approved by the Commisson. See, UT-
990343. This interconnection agreement contains an escaation provison that the Commisson
approved. See, Section 26, page 23. This escadation clause likely provides grester protection and
quicker resolution of potentid disputes than the boilerplate escdation clause in the Settlement
Agreement would have provided (had it ever actudly been used). For example in the

interconnection agreement’s escadation clause, the parties exchanged contact information, including
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vice-presdent levd contact information. In the Settlement Agreement’s boilerplate escalaion
clause, the parties would have had to first go through two separate ten-day waiting periods at the
director and then senior/executive director levels of management before getting to the vice
presdent stage of involvement. At the very leadt, the boilerplate escdation clause in he Settlement
Agreement canot be sad to be any more advantageous than that found in the parties
interconnection agreement, which was timely filed and gpproved.

Given the fact that the boilerplate escdation clause in the Settlement Agreement would have
been of equa or lesser vaue to FarrPoint (or any other CLEC for that matter) as the escaation
cdause in FarPoint’s interconnection agreement with Qwedt, it is important to note that FairPoint
merdy opted in to the interconnection agreement with Qwest by adopting, in its entirety, the
previoudy arbitrated and gpproved AT&T of the Pacific Northwest, Inc. (*“AT&T”) interconnection
agreement with Qwest (then U S West). Thus, FairPoint demondtrated the very point made above —
namdy, tha any smilaly stuated CLEC could have adopted provisions at least as advantageous to
the CLEC as those of the boilerplate escdation clause in the Settlement Agreement. This is yet
another reason why the Settlement Agreement is not the type of agreement the FCC contemplated

when establishing its specific filing requirements as outlined in the FCC Filing Requirements Order.

4, Application of the Staff’s Interpretation of the Filing Requirements as Outlined in the
Amended Complaint Is Against Public Policy:

If even the mogt technica and minor obligations, such as the boilerplate escalation clause in
the Settlement Agreement, result in a filing obligation under Section 252(g)(1), it will place a
ggnificant damper on the ability of companies to sdttle disputes and will be a trgp for the unwary.
This is especidly true when the digputes being settled are completely “backward-looking” matters

involving a draight “payment-for-wrong” type dtuation like the one remedied by the Settlement
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Agreement in this metter. The Staff’s interpretation will have a chilling effect that will lead to
paties beng less cagpable of efficiently resolving disputes for fear of enduring the protracted
Commission approva process on the one hand or fines on the other hand.

This chilling effect is expresdy counter to edablished Washington date law  and
Commission policy. For example, WAC 480-09-466 dates “The Commisson favors the voluntary
Settlement of disputes within its jurisdiction.” In State v. Noah, 103 Wn. App. 29, 42, 9 P.3d 858
(2000), the Court dtated: “The express public policy of the dtate is to encourage settlement. The

law ‘grongly favors settlement.” (Citations omitted). In In the Matter of the Invedigation Into U

S Wes Communications, Inc.’s Compliance With Section 271 of the Tdecommunications Act of

1996, Docket Nos. UT-003022 & UT-003040, 39™" Supplemental Order (the “Qwest 271 Order”),
the Commisson dated that “it is not good public policy to prohibit companies from negotiating
with each other to resolve disputes” See, Qwest 271 Order, a T 291. This Complaint against
FarPoint, however, if successful, will do exactly that — it will discourage companies from

negotiating with each other to resolve disputes.

5. Procedural Deficienciesin 47 U.S.C. 8 252 and RCW 80.36.150 Make It Impossible for
the Commission to Enforce Any Penalties Against Fair Point:

Asauming that the Settlement Agreement should have been filed with the Commisson, the
procedural deficiencies in the Staff’s attempt to enforce 47 U.S.C. § 252 and RCW 80.36.150 ill
prevent the Commission from assessng any pendties againgt FarPoint. First, RCW 80.36.150 and
the Commisson's rules fal to specify any timeframe during which an gpplicable agreement must be
filed with the Commisson. Second, the Commisson does not have the jurisdiction or legd

authority to impose a pendty under 47 U.S.C. § 252. As a result of these deficiencies, even if,

Law Office of

FAIRPOINT'SMOTION FOR Richard A. Finnigan
SUMMARY DISPOSITION - 10 2405 Evergreen Park Dr. SW
Suite B-1

Olympia, WA 98502
(360) 956-7001




© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

NORNN NN NN REPR R R R R R R R R
o 00 B W N P O © 0 N o 00 M W N B O

arguendo, the Settlement Agreement should have been filed with the Commisson, there are no

remedies avallable for such violations.

a. RCW 80.36.150 and the Commission Rules Fail to Impose Any Specific Penalty
or Timeframein Which to File an I nter connection-type Agreement:

RCW 80.36.150 provides, in part:

Every tdecommunications company shdl file with the commisson, as and when
required by it, a copy of any contract, agreement or arrangement in writing with
any other teecommunications company, or with any other corporation,
asociation or person relating in any way to the condruction, maintenance or use
of a telecommunications line or sarvice by, or rates and charges over and upon,
any such tdecommunications line. The commission shdl adopt rules tha provide
for the filing by tdecommunications companies on the public record of the
essentid terms and conditions of every contract for service.

(Emphasis added).

Like 47 U.SC. § 252, RCW 80.36.150 does not require that every agreement between
telecommunications companies be filed with the Commisson. Ingtead, agreements that reae to
“the condruction, maintenance or use of tdecommunications lines’ are the agreements that the
Commisson has deemed to be ongoing in naure and subject to the Commisson's filing
requirements. It is clear from the discusson above about the Settlement Agreement that it does not
involve “the condruction, maintenance or use of telecommunicetions lines’ in such a manner as to
trigger the filing requirements of RCW 80.36.150. However, even if the Settlement Agreement is
the type of agreement that needed to be filed under RCW 80.36.150, the lack of any specific
timeframe in which it should have been filed isfatd to the Staff’s Amended Complaint.

There is no provison in Washington dae law or the Commission rules daing a timeframe
or deadline during which any agreement must be filed with the Commission. As a result, there can
be no such thing as a “late”’ filed agreement. If there is no such thing under RCW 80.36.150 as a
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late agreement, there can be no pendty associated with “late’ filing of an agreement. Thus the
Commission lacks authority to assess a pendty againgt FairPoint through the Amended Complaint.

Perhaps recognizing this fata deficency, the Staff rdies in its Amended Complaint on two
interpretive policy statements® The 1996 Policy Statement states:

An interconnection agreement shdl be submitted to the Commisson for gpprovd
under Section 252(e) within 30 days after the issuance of the Arbitrator's Report,
in the case of arbitrated agreements, or, in the case of negotiated agreements,
within 30 days after the execution of the agreement.

1996 Policy Statement, at 9. Without this paragrgph in the 1996 Policy Statement, Staff is
completely devoid of any specific requirements relaing to the timeframe in which a negotiated
interconnection agreement must be filed with the Commisson.

However, the Policy Statements cannot be the basis for Staff’s Amended Complaint because
the guiddines in the Policy Statements have not gone through the rulemaking notice and comment
procedure necessaty to rdy on them for binding legd authority.  The Policy Statements
acknowledge this fact explicitly. For example, the 1996 Policy Statement dates that it is
“advisory.”  See, 1996 Policy Statement, a& 1. The 2000 Policy Statement calls the 1996 Policy
Statement a“guiddine.” See, 2000 Policy Statement a /2. The 1996 Policy Statement States:

Given the time required to complete rulemaking, the condraints imposed by the
Act, and the fact tha the Commisson may be presented with requests for
mediation or arbitration & any time, it is not feasble or practicd to adopt forma
adminigrative rules a this time. RCW 34.05.230(1). It is the intention of the
Commission, however, to underteke any necessyy rulemaking as soon as
practicable. RCW 34.05.230(2).

2 sSee, Amended Complaint, at T 3, n.2 (referencing In the Matter of Implementation of Certain Provisions of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996, Interpretive Policy Statement Regarding Negotiation, Mediation, Arbitration, and
Approval of Agreements Under the Telecommunications Act, Docket No. UT-960269 (June 28, 1996) (the “1996
Policy Statement”); and Amended Complaint, at § 5, n.5 (referencing In the Matter of the Implementation of Section
252(i) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, First Revised Interpretive and Policy Statement, Docket No. UT-990355
(April 12, 2000) (the “2000 Policy Statement”) (collectively the “Policy Statements”).
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See, 1996 Policy Statement, a 1. This, however, was 1996. The Commisson cannot assart thet in

the intervening seven years it has not had the time to adopt formd rules as required by RCW
34.05.230(1).

The 2000 Policy Statement is even more explicit about its non-binding effect. It states:

This interpretive and policy dtatement is not an order of the Commisson, nor is it
binding on the Commisson or paties who may come before it in formd
proceedings. This daement is the current opinion hdd by the Commission
regarding Section 252(i) of the Act. The Commisson intends to use these
principles in developing its opinions and deciSons regarding interconnection
agreements that come beforeit.

This interpretive policy Satement isnot arule.

See, 2000 Policy Statement, at 11 10-11 (emphasis added).
Under RCW 34.05.230(1), these Policy Statements do not have the force and effect of law.
RCW 34.05.230(1) states, in part:

An agency is encouraged to advise the public of its current opinions, approaches,
and likely courses of action by means of interpretive or policy statements. Current
interpretive and policy saements are advisory only. To better inform and involve
the public, an agency is encouraged to convert long-slanding interpretive and
policy satementsinto rules.

(Emphasis added). Thus, contrary to statute, which specificaly advises the Commission to convert
its “long-standing interpretive and policy statements into rules,” the Commisson has chosen to keep
the Policy Statements as policy statements. The Commission cannot be heard now, to assart that
FarPoint is legdly bound by these Policy Statements, including any time limit delinegted therein

for filing negotiated interconnection agreements — which the Settlement Agreement is not.
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b. The Commission Does Not Have Authority to Penalize FairPoint for a Violation
of 47 U.S.C. § 252:

Under the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the “Act’), a dState commisson’'s regulatory
authority of interconnection agreements is very limited. Indeed, “[tlhe question . . . is not whether
the Federd Government has taken the regulation of locd tdecommunications competition away
from the dates. With regard to the matters addressed by the 1996 Act, it unquestionably has”

AT&T Corp. v. lowa Util. Board, 525 U.S. 366, 379 n.6 (1999). The question, then, is whether the

Commission has the authority to issue some type of punishment againg FarPoint under its very
limited regulatory authority granted to it by the Act.

It is important to define this issue clearly. The quedtion is not whether the Commisson’s
authority to regulate the filing of interconnection agreements under 47 U.S.C. 88 251, 252 and 253
has been preempted. Clearly, under these provisons, the Commission has the authority to regulate
ceatan limited aspects of filing interconnection agreements if there are binding, specific dae laws
or regulations in place for that regulation. The lack of these binding, specific laws or regulations is
discussed @bove. The issue here is whether the Commisson has the authority, as clamed by the
firg and second causes of action in the Amended Complaint, to impose some sanction or pendty for
non-compliance with 47 U.S.C. 88 252(a) and (e). There is no such specific grant of authority to
Sate commissons.

Because the Commission does not have the authority to impose sanctions on FairPoint under
47 U.SC. 88 252(d) and (e), the Staff's firt and second causes of action involving violations of
these provisons must fal. Further, FairPoint has presented evidence demondrating that the Staff's
fird and second causes of action are legaly deficient. As a result, FarPoint is entitted to summary

dispostion on the firss and second causes of action unless the Staff can demondrate by some
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affirmaive evidence that it does, in fact, have the specific lega authority to impose sanctions under
47 U.S.C. 88 252(a) and (e).

6. Any Obligation to File the Settlement Agreement with the Commission was Qwest’s
Obligation:

Even if the Settlement Agreement needed to be filed with the Commission, ad the Staff can
overcome the procedurd deficiencies confronting it, Qwest bore any obligation to file the
Settlement Agreement.  In its Amended Complaint, the Staff implicitly acknowledged that Qwest,
and not FarPoint, had the obligation to timey file any “interconnection” agreement under the FCC
Fling Requirements Order. At the top of Exhibit A (containing reference to the only agreement
goplicable to FarPoint), the Amended Complaint States  “Interconnection Agreements Qwest
Faled to File or Faled to File in a Timdy Manner” Amended Complaint, Exhibit A (emphasis
added).

Further, because Sections 251 and 252 do not explicitly delineate whether it is the ILEC or
the CLEC tha is obligated to file gpplicable agreements with the state commissons, the course of
deding between ILECs and CLECs is hdpful in determining this issue.  When an agreement is
entered between an ILEC and a CLEC, it is the ILEC that dmost dways files the agreement with
the state commission — if filing is necessary.

This is congstent with the prevailing law on course of deding. RCW 62A.1-205(1), dealing
with the Uniform Commercid Code (“UCC”), defines a course of dedling as.

a sequence of previous conduct between the paties to a particular
transaction which is farly to be regarded as establishing a common basis
of understanding for interpreting their expressions and other conduct.

Law Office of

FAIRPOINT'SMOTION FOR Richard A. Finnigan
SUMMARY DISPOSITION - 15 2405 Evergreen Park Dr. SW
Suite B-1

Olympia, WA 98502
(360) 956-7001




© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

NORNN NN NN REPR R R R R R R R R
o 00 B W N P O © 0 N o 00 M W N B O

This definition has been gpplied to Stuations outsde the UCC as wdl. See, eg., Liebergesdl v.
Evans, 93 Wn.2d 881, 892, 613 P.2d 1170 (1980) (applying the course of deding definition in
RCW 62A.1-205(1) to anon-UCC agreement).

The Commisson's own actions dso lend themsdves by andogy to evaudion under the
concept of course of deding. Nether the Commission nor the Staff has ever previoudy indtigated
action againgt CLECs for failure to file an ILEC / CLEC agreement. To do s0 now is suspect. It is
unclear what would motivate the Staff to seek sanctions againgt the CLECs for an obligation that
has traditiondly been the obligation of ILECs like Qwest. Regardless of the moativation, it is
ingppropriate to attempt to impose sanctions on FairPoint for an obligation that, through course of
deding, has been conclusvely esablished as Qwes’s sole obligation, if such an obligation actudly
existed with respect to the Settlement Agreement in the first place.

Further, other dtate commissons, when faced with dStuations far more dragtic than the
gtuation involving the Settlement Agreement between Qwest and FarPoint, have sought to require
filing a the hands of Qwed, the ILEC. For example, in Minnesota the state PUC investigated
certan agreements that should have been filed by Qwest, which were ddiberatdy withhed from

filing in an effort to keep those agreements “secret.” See, In the Matter of the Complaint of the

Minnesota Depatment of Commerce Againg Qwest Corporation Regarding Unfiled Agreements,

Docket No. P-421/C-02-197, Order After Reconsideration on Own Mation (April 30, 2003) (the

“Minnesota PUC Qwest Order”).® The Minnesota PUC ultimately found that Qwest's actions were

3 In the Minnesota PUC Qwest Order, Qwest made arguments similar to those made above concerning the procedural

defects of the Commission’s ability to issue sanctions against FairPoint under the Amended Complaint. The Minnesota
PUC rejected Qwest’s arguments and issued sanctions against Qwest anyway. FairPoint does not mean to suggest by
citing the Commission to the Minnesota PUC Qwest Order that FairPoint’s procedural arguments above are not valid.

To the contrary, the laws and rules the Minnesota PUC based its Order on were binding on Qwest, unlike the non-
binding Policy Statements at issue here. Regardless, the point of citing the Commission to the Minnesota PUC Qwest
Order is that even in egregious circumstances of failing to file interconnection agreements (which no one could argue is
the case with the Settlement Agreement here), it was Qwest and not the CLECs that was subjected to penalties.
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egregious enough to warrant a sanction in the amount of $25,955,000.00 See, Minnesota PUC
Qwest Order, at 2.

However, even in tha ingance, the Minnesota PUC only took action against Qwest and not
the CLECs who were dso paty to various of the aleged “secret” agreements. Indeed, the
Minnesota PUC specificaly stated:

The Commisson clarifies that no part of the Commisson's February 28, 2003
Order or the current Order should be viewed as a pendty agang either company
[Eschdon and McLeod] for their involvement in the unfiled agreements. This is a
complaint proceeding brought by the Depatment agang Qwest pursuant to
Minn. Stat. § 237.462.

Minnesota PUC Qwest Order, a 11. This fact is especidly telling snce there was no question that
Qwest should have filed the agreements with the Minnesota PUC and no question that Eschelon and
McLeod were given ongoing interconnection benefits under the agreements that other CLECs did
not enjoy. Despite these facts, the Minnesota PUC made it clear that only Qwest was responsible
for falling to file the agreements.

Findly, Qwest’s own actions demondrate that it was aware of and accepted that it, and not
FarPoint or the other CLECs, had the obligation to file any interconnection type agreements with
the Commisson. In the letter Qwest wrote to the Commisson accompanying the Settlement
Agreement when it filed it on August 21, 2002, Qwest presented numerous explanations to the
Commisson for why it had not previoudy filed the Settlement Agreement. It dated that there was
confuson; tha it did not think thet it needed to file the Settlement Agreement; that its filing was
based on newly issued rulings from other state commissons, etic. The one argumert that Qwest

never made in its three-page letter accompanying the Settlement Agreement was that FairPoint, and

* This amount was in addition to the restitution requirements. Naturally, with an award the size of the one in the
Minnesota PUC Qwest Order, it is being appealed.
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was its obligation, and not that of FairPoint.
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CONCLUSION
The reasons why summary dispogition should be appropriately granted in FarPoint's favor

are numerous.

The Settlement Agreement is a* backward-looking” agreement to resolve billing disputes.

The “ongoing” nature of the escdation cdause, if any pat of it can in fact be deemed
“ongoing,” is diminated by the fact that the parties never acted on the escaation clause.

The escadion clause did not involve any of the specific “interconnection” type provisons
that subject an agreement to the filing requirements.

The provisons of the escalation clause have been made avalable to other smilarly stuated
CLECs through Qwest's SGAT available on Qwest’ sweb site.

Any agpplication under the escddion clause (dthough no application ever existed) would
only have been a “form” type of contract due to the universd availability of the escdation
provisonsto other smilarly stuated CLECs.

Pendizing FarPoint for falure to file the Settlement Agreement would be expresdy counter
to both the Commission's policy and Washington date law concerning the desire to foster
settlement among litigating parties.

There is no binding rule or procedure granting the Commisson the ability to manufacture

sanctions.
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8. The Commisson does not have authority to impose sanctions againg FarPoint under 47
U.S.C. §8§ 252(a) and (e).
0. Any obligation, if thereis any, to file the Settlement Agreement was Qwest’s obligation.
For dl of these reasons, FarPoint is entitted to prevall on its Motion for Summary
Disposition.
WHEREFORE, FarPoint prays for an Order from the Commisson granting FarPoint's
Mation for Summary Dispostion and dismissng FarPoint from any further proceedings in this
matter.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, this 7th day of November, 2003.

RICHARD A. FINNIGAN, WSBA #6443
B. SETH BAILEY, WSBA #33853
Attorneys for Respondent, FairPoint Carrier
Services, Inc. f/k/a FairPoint Communications
Solutions Corp.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that the foregoing FairPoint Carrier Services, Inc. f/k/a FairPoint
Communications Solutions Corp.’s Mation for Summary Disposition has been sent to the following

parties by U.S. mail, postage prepaid:

Lon E. Blake

Advanced Telcom, Inc.

3723 Fairview Indugtrid Drive SE
Sadem, OR 97302

Bernard Chao

Covad Communications
4250 Burton Drive
Santa Clara, CA 95054

Lauraine Harding

McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services
6400 C St SW

PO Box 3177

Cedar Rapids, 1A 52405

Catherine Murray

Eschelon Telecom of Washington, Inc.
730 Second Avenue South Ste 1200
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Mark S. Reynolds

Qwest Corporation

1600 — 7*" Ave Room 3206
Sesttle, WA 98191

David L. Starr

Allegiance Telecom of Washington, Inc.
9201 North Central Expressway
Dallas, TX 75231

Dennis Ahlers

Eschelon Teecom, Inc.

730 Second Ave. S Ste 1200
Minneapolis, MN 55402

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE- 1

Jodi Campbell

XO Washington, Inc.
1111 Sunset Hills Drive
Reston, VA 20190

Haeh S. Davary

MCI WorldCom Communications Inc.
201 Spear Street FH 9

San Francisco, CA 94105

Peter H. Jacoby

AT&T Corporation

295 North Maple Ave Rm 3244J1
Basking Ridge NJ 07920

Teresa S, Reff

Globd Crossing Locd Services, Inc.
1080 Pittsford Victor Road
Pittsford, NY 14534

Shannon Smith

WUTC — Attorney Generd Office
PO Box 40128

Olympia, WA 98504

Lance Tade

Electric Lightwave, Inc.

4 Triad Center Ste 200
SAt Lake City, UT 84180

Lisa Anderl

Qwest Corporation

1600 7" Ave Room 3206
Seattle, WA 98191
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Richard J. Busch
Graham & Dunn PC
Pier 70 Ste 300
2801 Alaskan Way
Sedttle, WA 98121

Brooks Harlow

Miller, Nash, Wiener, Hager & Carlsen
4400 Two Union Square

601 Union Street

Sesttle, WA 98101

CharlesE. Watkins
Covad Communications Company

1230 Peachtree Street NE Fl 19
Atlanta, GA 30309

DATED this day of

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE- 2

Judith Endgan
Graham & Dunn PC
Pier 70 Suite 300
2801 Alaskan Way
Seattle, WA 98121

Miche Singer-Nelson
WorldCom, Inc.

707 17™" St Ste 4200
Denver, CO 80202

, 2003.

Kathy McCrary
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